Memo

Mayor’s Office

11
TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor
DATE.: March 18, 2011

SUBJECT: Appointment to Fill VVacancy on the Public Art Commission

There currently exists an unexpired term of office on the Public Art Commission. Jim Miller has
indicated his interest in being appointed to this position.

Therefore, | recommend that the City Council approve the appointment of Jim Miller to fill this
vacancy on the Public Art Commission.
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Attachment



<web@winningit.com> To <jripperger@city.ames.ia.us>

01/26/2011 04:35 PM cc
Please respond to
jacemiller@isunet.net

bce

Subject Boards & Commissions Application
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date: 01/26/20

Contact_FullName: James Miller JAN 26 201
Resident: Yes

Contact_StreetAddress: 3503 Emerald Dr. ) CITY CLERK
Contact_Address2: CITY OF AMES, IOWA
Contact_Email: jacemiller@isunet.net

Contact_HomePhone: 515-233-5516

Contact WorkPhone: 515-290-3846 (cell)

Contact_FAX:

Occupation: position eliminated-currently in job search
education: B.M. & M.A in education-University of Northern IA
City-Side:

City Website:

TV12:

Tribune: yes

ISU Daily:

Register:

KAST:

Other:

Where:

preferences:

Commission on the Arts

Public Art Commission
qualifications:

I have over 40 years' experience performing; 7 years of teaching experience in
vocal music; experience in event and concert planning; 2 years' experience as
a GRIP mentor, Scoutmaster (2007-2010) and involved in Scouting since 1998;
Little League coach/manager, church confirmation teacher for 5 years, United
Way volunteer 2003-2009;

reasons:

I just want to try to make a difference in the already outstanding state of
the arts in Ames. I want to try to give something back after living here over
21 years. I also want to try to provide some input into the direction and
planning of the arts in Ames.
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